
 

 
 

Read Only Agenda Item 6(d) 
October 11/22 Board Meeting 

From: Travel Health Insurance Association <info@thiaonline.com>  
Sent: September-09-22 2:10 PM 
Subject: THIA Innovation Summit - SOLD OUT 
 

THIA's Innovation Summit taking place this October 19th at Cookhouse Labs in Toronto is sold out! We 
look forward to seeing all of our attendees next month and to an exciting day of insights, futurecasting 
and innovation. If you were looking forward to attending but had not yet purchased your ticket, we will 
maintain a short waitlist in the event of last-minute cancellations. To join the waitlist, please email Jo-
Anne at info@thiaonline.com. 

To inquire about sponsoring the sold-out THIA Innovation Summit, please contact Ryan Lee at 
ryan.lee@globalexcel.com or 647-317-5730 ext. 3268. Summit sponsorship is an opportunity to get your 
brand and message in front of some of the travel health insurance industry's most engaged members. 
THIA sponsors are recognized for their commitment across the travel insurance industry and, at THIA's 
Innovation Summit, you can align your brand with the next wave of industry developments and 
leadership.  
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